






IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 4 of 11 

 

c) noted the EQC Performance Dashboard for May 
2022 will be published on our website by 
26 August 2022 (excluding the Kaikōura section 
and privacy near misses); and 

d) noted management are preparing a further 
iteration of the current NDRM Performance 
Report for Board consideration. 

Hamish Wall and Bernadette McDougall left the meeting at 12.01pm 
Rob Hodgson,  and  joined the meeting at 12.02pm 

2.4 NDRM and Readiness Update 

The Board: 

a) endorsed the readiness priorities and insurer 
engagements described in Appendices A to D of 
this paper 

b) noted that management will seek the Board 
approvals as described in the table outlined in the 
covering paper; and 

c) noted that the Board would discuss  
 

 

  

Kate Tod, Rob Hodgson and left the meeting at 12.55pm 
Commissioners adjourned for lunch from 1.00pm-1.40pm 
Rob Hodgson, Jo Horrocks and joined the meeting at 1.42pm 

2.5 Risk and Resilience Portal Update 

The Board: 

a) noted management has adjusted timelines to 
ensure sustainable delivery of a quality product 
and this means delaying the deadlines set for SoPE 
Measure 2.2.2 and Public Inquiry recommendation 
6.1.3; 

b) noted anticipated launch for Phase 1 of the Portal 
will be early 2023; 

c) noted the risks, indicative costs and operational 
progress for Phase 1 of the Portal; 

d) noted management will present a comprehensive 
business case for Phase 1 of the Portal, that 
outlines actual costs in November 2022; 

e) noted current analysis suggests the indicative 
costs of the Portal development and delivery of 

  

Privacy Privacy

  
Free and frank advice
  

Privacy Privacy

Privacy



IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

Page 5 of 11 

Phase 1 are total for FY2022/23 and 
whole of life costs for Phase 1 suggest a total of 

 This figure includes on-going opex 
costs for years 2–5 of ; 

f) noted identified business and legal risks, and the 
project risk mitigation approach, to reduce or 
remove the risks;

g) endorsed the current progress, next steps and 
direction of travel on Phase 1 of the Portal subject 
to the November 2022 business case providing:

• clarity on the scope of phase 1
• plans to ensure sufficient project resourcing, 

including thorough testing of various types 
(eg user-testing)

• governance structure and reporting
• clarity on risks and how these will be 

managed/mitigated
• quantitative and qualitative costs and 

benefits and how these outcomes will be 
measured/monitored

• a communications and stakeholder 
engagement / change plan that includes 
appropriate disclosures to target audiences.

Rob Hodgson, Jo Horrocks and Sarah-Jayne McCurrach left the meeting at 2.25pm 
Fraser Gardiner, Scott McHardy and Briony McTaggart joined the meeting at 2.25pm 

2.6 Catastrophe Bonds Update 

The Board: 

a)

b) noted management’s external consultation with
international cat bond sponsors and New Zealand
government entity investors suggests there would
be a strong level of support for a Toka Tū Ake EQC-
sponsored cat bond for up to US$500 million per
annum;

c) noted further work is required to determine the
best jurisdiction to domicile the cat bond but this
will be determined by commercial factors, on the

Management to refer to ‘co-
insurance’ as ‘self-insurance’ 
in future papers. 

Ongoing 

Commercially sensitive

Commercially sensitive

Commercially sensitive

Legally privileged



IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 6 of 11 

 

basis that legal requirements will be met for any 
option,  

 

d) noted external advisors,  
 provided comfort that unmodelled 

perils such as land, volcanic eruption and tsunami 
could be priced and included as perils in a cat bond 
issuance; 

e) noted this is likely to be on a similar basis to how 
our traditional reinsurers currently price this risk 
as part of our current reinsurance programme by 
applying a loading on top of the modelled 
earthquake risk; 

f)  
 
 

 

g) noted management will continue to develop the 
cat bond proposal further and will bring a business 
case to the 2 November 2022 Board meeting for 
consideration. This will include how a potential cat 
bond would meet the cover requirements outlined 
under the EQC Act 1993 on the one hand as well as 
fit into the wider reinsurance programme on the 
other. 

2.7 Aon contract extension 

The Board: 

a) noted the five-year term of the Aon Agreement 
to provide Reinsurance Brokering Services (the 
Agreement) ends on 31 May 2023 and includes 
the option for two further one-year extensions 
covering the 2023/24 and 2024/25 renewal 
periods; 

b) noted the risks and benefits of three contracting 
options we have considered: market tender now; 
extending the Agreement for one year; and 
extending the Agreement for two years; 

c) noted Aon has delivered on the Key Performance 
Indicators (KPI’s) specified in the Agreement and 
management has been satisfied with the 

Following the MoRF meeting, 
members of that Committee 
to provide recommendations 

 for the 
Board to consider and 
approve (either as an e-vote 
or at the 28 September Board 
meeting). 

28 Sept 22 

Commercially sensitive

Commercially sensitive
Commercially sensitive

Free and frank advice

Commercially sensitive







IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 9 of 11 

 

vi. Cash and Investments held at 30 June 2022 were 
$257m. The cashflow forecast anticipates that 
the Natural Disaster Fund (NDF) balance will 
reduce to  in August 2022, when the next 
reinsurance quarterly invoice is due to be paid. 

vii. Natural Disaster Fund investment is compliant 
with policy. 

4.2 Draft ILVR as at 30 June 2022 

The Board: 

a) noted that MJW and management have now 
completed a final draft of the June 2022 ILVR, 
based on data as at 30 June 2022. This follows on 
from the initial ILVR considerations paper 
presented to the 29 June 2022 ARC meeting and 
discussion of the draft report at the 9 August 2022 
ARC meeting; 

b) noted an increase in the ultimate claims cost of 
$201m, primarily due to a strengthening of the 
building future reopen claims cost assumption, 
allowance for inflation, and bringing in a provision 
in respect of assistance for overcap On-Sold claims 
which are not eligible for the Crown On-Sold 
Programme; 

c) noted that MJW have not included any provisions 
regarding  

 
 
 

 

d) noted an increase in the Kaikoura ultimate claims 
cost of $2m, mainly due to updating assumptions 
based on recent experience; 

e) noted the Audit and Risk Committee endorsed the 
30 June 2022 ILVR for acceptance by the Board 
after discussing the draft report with management 
and MJW at the ARC meeting on 9 August 2022; 
and 

f) accepted the 30 June 2022 ILVR. 

  

4.3 Redacted Board Minutes – 12 May 2022 

The Board: 

  

Commercially sensi

Commercially sensitive

Commercially sensitive








